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! Engineering, Architecture, Surveying, P.C.

May 6, 2016

Mr. Doug Finch, Director of Development
Town of Canandaigua

5440 Routes 5 & 20 West

Canandaiguaq, New York 14424

RE: JOSEPH FITZPATRICK, JR. TRUST & KENNETH W. SCHWARTZ — 4629 COUNTY ROAD 16
SITE PLAN REVIEW — SHORELINE STABILIZATION
TAX MAP NO. 140.11-1-9.000
CPN No. 114-15
MRB PROJECT NO. 0300.12001.000 PHASE 82

Dear Mr. Finch,

MRB has completed a review of the submitted revised Topographic Survey, prepared
by Venezia Associates; and the revised Site Plans for shoreline stabilization regarding the
above referenced project, prepared by Maser Engineering, dated March 31, 2016.

Please note that all of our comments per our review letter dated May 4, 2016 have
been addressed. We have no further comments.

If you have any questions, comments or concerns regarding any of the above
comments please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

nce S. Brabant, CPESC
Senior Planning Associate
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